
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

88 S. PARK AVE, LE CENTER, MN
LE SUEUR COUNTY COURTHOUSE

December 22, 2015

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)
a. RE: December 15 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: CD #18 Repair Request

2. 9:05 a.m. Ann Traxler and Cindy Shaughnessy (10 minutes)

3. 9:15 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

4. 9:20 a.m. 2016-2017 Feedlot Work Plan & Le Sueur County & City of Le Center 
Recycling Agreement (15 minutes)

5. 9:35  a.m. Josh Mankowski, LSC Resource Specialist (15 min)
a. AIS Resolution

6. 9:50 a.m. Pam Simonette (5 min)
a. RE: Credit Card Request 

7. 9:55 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer
a. RE: 2015 End of the Year Actions
b. RE: Reappoint Connolly to Aging Services
c. RE: Budget line item changes
d. RE: Elected Official Salaries

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 1 / 123



e. RE: TH 112 Consultant Agreement
f. RE: TH 112 Draft Jurisdictional Reversion Agreement
g. RE: JD #1 Repair Request
h. RE: Final Contract with Frattalone Companies, Inc.

8. 10:00 a.m. Kathy Brockway, Zoning Administrator (15 min) (Public Hearing)
a. Public Hearing- Ordinance Revisions- Section 17, Subsurface Sewage Treatment 

Systems and Septic Upgrade Loan Administration Plan

9. 10:30 a.m. 2016 German-Jefferson Financing Workshop

10. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 2 / 123



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 22, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)

RE: December 15 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: CD #18 Repair Request

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 3 / 123



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
December 15, 2015

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, December 15, 
2015 at 4:30 p.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, John King and Joe Connolly. Dave Gliszinski was excused. Also 
present were Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

 Approved the Minutes and Summary Minutes for the December 1, 2015 Meeting
 Approved Repair Requests: CD #53, #51, #23, #40 

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the following cases and 
claims were approved:                                                                                                

Financial:  $  71,256.11
Soc Serv:   $159,593.17

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, 
Family Services, and Mental Health. 

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Chair to sign the South Central Community Based Initiative Joint Powers Board 
Agreement and appointed Sue Rynda to represent Le Sueur County.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Aging Services for 
Communities Contract for one year with an administrative rate increase from $12/trip to $17/trip. 

Chuck Retka, representing Le Sueur County Trails, appeared before the Board to request 
authorization to use the township road in Ney Park for a snowmobile trail.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board authorized Le 
Sueur County Snow Trails to use the Ney Environmental Center Road for a period of one year 
with a speed limit of 20 miles per hour.  The Snow Trails group shall erect all proper signage.  

Pam Simonette appeared before the Board with two items for consideration.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Cornerstone State Bank applications to repurchase Lots 9, 10, 11 and 12, Oak Shores 
Subdivision in Cordova Township.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 4 / 123



On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved a 
credit card request for Ruby Kramer.

Dave Tietz, Sheriff appeared before the Board with one item for consideration.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Chair to sign the contract between Le Sueur County and M.B. McGee, P.A. 
designating Dr. Michael B. McGee, Ramsey County Coroner’s Office as the Medical Examiner 
for Le Sueur County. 

Michelle Mettler, Planning & Zoning appeared before the Board with three requests for action.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and approved via roll call vote 4-0 with Gliszinski 
absent, the Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to Le Sun LLC, Minneapolis, MN 
(Applicant); Patrick Gregor, Waseca, MN (Owner):  Request that the County grant a Conditional 
Use Permit to allow the applicant to establish up to 5MW Solar Farm on approximately 50 acres 
in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the Southeast 1/4 and Government Lot 6, 
Section 26, Waterville Township.  Application was tabled at the November 12, 2015 meeting. 
The application was approved with the following conditions and findings are on file at the 
Planning and Zoning Office:

 8’ chain link fence;
 Apply for Conditional Use Permit for grading, excavating and filling if necessary;
 Copy of proof of interconnection agreement provided to the County;
 Stormwater Plan approved by the State prior to issuance of zoning permit;
 Bond provided to the County for decommissioning of the site.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and approved via roll call vote 4-0 with Gliszinski 
absent, the Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to Winge Construction, Coon Rapids, MN, 
(Applicant); Tamara Kaplan, Savage, MN, (Owner):  Request that the County grant a 
Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to elevate the lowest floor of an existing dwelling 
to meet the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation and meet FEMA general design standards in a 
Recreational Residential “RR” District and a Flood Plain Overlay Flood Fringe “FF” District on 
a Recreational Development Lake, Lake Frances.  Property is located at Lot 6, Dick’s Southside, 
Section 34, Elysian Township.  .  Findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and approved via roll call vote 4-0 with Gliszinski 
absent, the Board granted an After-The-Fact Conditional Use Permit to Chris Short, Prior Lake, 
MN, (Applicant/Owner):  Requests that the County grant an After-The-Fact Conditional Use 
Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 2441 cubic yards of material to 
establish a site for a walkout basement in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a 
Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Frances.  Property is located at Lot 3, Block 1, 
Han’s Hideaway, Section 27, Elysian Township. The application was approved with the 
following conditions and findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office:

 541 cubic yds of material excavated for site preparation, 
 the 170 cu yds of material movement already done to construct the building pad and 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 5 / 123



 the 155 cu yds of material movement  needed to complete the building pad.  This 
approval would allow for the construction of a slab-on-grade structure.  

 A natural buffer is created along the shoreline and 15 feet inland from the lake to add 
protection and; 

 Any future grading on site be kept to a minimum and conform to zoning ordinance 
requirements.  

 A revised site plan submitted by an engineer or surveyor indicating approved project 
prior to commencing work.  

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director appeared before the Board with several items 
for consideration and approval.

A certificate was presented to Dr. John H. Berg in recognition of the 26 years of service as Le 
Sueur County’s County Coroner.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to accept the resignation request from Dawn Giesen, full time Recreational 
Therapist in Human Services, effective December 28, 2015.   Dawn has been an employee with 
Le Sueur County since June 2015.    

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Recreational Therapist in 
Human Services as a Grade 7, Step 1 at $18.09 per hour.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Bryan Tupy as a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office as 
a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.07 per hour, effective December 21, 2015. 

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and approved with Wetzel abstaining, the Board 
approved the recommendation to hire Trisha Chimal Simonette as a full time Administrative 
Assistant III in Public Health, as a Grade 5, Step 2 at $17.11 per hour, effective January 4, 2016.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Recovery Support Specialist in Drug Court, 
as a Grade 9, Step 1 at $20.33 per hour.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to transfer Julie Factor, full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer II Accounting 
Specialist in the Auditor-Treasurer’s Department, Grade 7, Step 2 at $18.75 per hour to a full 
time Administrative Assistant III in the Recorder’s Office, as a Grade 5, effective December 21, 
2015.  Effective January 1, 2016, will be Grade 5, Step 5, at $19.03 per hour.  

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to transfer Jody Kubiszewski, full time Administrative Assistant III in Veterans 
Services as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $16.11 per hour to a full time Administrative Assistant III in the 
Recorder’s Office as a Grade 5, Step 2 at $17.11 per hour, effective January 4, 2016.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 6 / 123



On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Administrative Assistant III in Veterans 
Services as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $16.11 per hour.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to approve and sign the Memorandum of Understanding with Le Sueur 
County and the Teamsters Local No. 320 Court House union revising Article XXI, Severance, to 
add unused vacation hours be paid into the Minnesota State Retirement System Health Care 
Savings Plan.  

At 6:00 p.m. the Board convened the Public Hearing to take testimony on the proposed 2016 
County Levy and the 2016 County Budget. 5 members of the general public were present.  
County staff present included: Auditor / Treasurer Pam Simonette, Human Services Director Sue 
Rynda, Public Health Director Cindy Shaughnessy, Finance Director / Elections Administrator 
Carol Blaschko, County Administrator Darrell Pettis and Assessor Shayne Bender. There were 0 
public comments.

Darrell Pettis, County Administrator gave an informational overview of the proposed 2016 
County Levy and Budget.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board declared 
the Public Hearing closed at 6:18 p.m. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board adopted 
the following 2016 Final Levy:

2016 FINAL LEVY

FUND                                         TAXES           PROGRAM AID        TOTAL      

Revenue

8,648,386 512,639 8,135,747

Road & Bridge 3,073,329 512,639 2,560,690
SS & PA 2,573,655 2,573,655
PA & GA 1,064,573 1,064,573
Fair 26,331 26,331
Building 190,000 190,000
Extension Services 184,028 184,028
Park 235,191 235,191
Bonded Indebtedness 2,146,026 2,146,026

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 7 / 123



Water Planning 12,836 12,836
ISTS 38,823 38,823

Victim Witness 3,262 3,262

TOTAL 18,196,440 1,025,278 17,171,162
2016 FINAL LEVY           $  17,171,162
2015 FINAL LEVY         $  16,077,551
INCREASE IN LEVY        $   1,093,611  
INCREASE OF    6.8%        

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board adopted the 
following 2016 Expenditures:

FINAL 2016 RECAP OF EXPENDITURES LE SUEUR COUNTY

USE OF
FUND TAXES OTHER 

REVENUES
FUND 

BALANCE
TOTAL

REVENUE 8,648,386 4,217,766 79,340 12,945,492
ROAD & BRIDGE 3,073,329 15,004,484 18,077,813

SS & PA 2,573,655 2,240,980 244,707 5,059,342
PA & GA 1,064,573 1,152,250 119,720 2,336,543

FAIR (600) 26,331 26,331
BUILDING (111) 190,000 190,000

EXT SERVICES (601) 184,028 4,375 188,403
PARK (525) 235,191 55,214 290,405

BONDED INDEBT 2,146,026 2,146,026
WATER PLANNING 12,836 68,750 81,586

ISTS 38,823 23,600 18,600 81,023
ENV SERVICES 0 984,733 -23,687 961,046

VICTIM WITNESS 3,262 80,200 21,200 104,662
CAP IMPROVEMENT 0 200,000 200,000

TOTAL 18,196,440 23,832,352 659,880 42,688,672

Darrell Pettis, County Administrator, appeared before the Board with several items for 
discussion and approval.

The following bids were received for the CSAH 7 Bridge Project:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 8 / 123



Barnett Bros.: Kilkenny, MN $273,016.00
Holtmeier Construction: Mankato, MN $284,026.56
Landwehr Construction, Inc.: St. Cloud, MN $341,801.30
Midwest Contracting LLC: Marshall, MN $287,291.80
Alcon Construction Corp: Rochester, MN $357,913.57

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
award the CSAH 7 Bridge Project to Barnett Bros. in the amount of $273,016. 

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
2015 Municipal Maintenance Agreements. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the County Administrator to sign the Agreement to State Transportation Fund 
Local Bridge Replacement Program Grant Terms and Conditions, SAP 040-007-006.

At 6:45 p.m. the Board convened the Public Hearing to take testimony on the proposed 2016 Fee 
Changes. 3 members of the general public were present. There were 0 public comments.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board declared the 
Public Hearing closed at 6:46 p.m. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
following 2016 Fee Changes:

FEES

CURRENT 2015 PROPOSED 2016
ASSESSOR

$50 set up fee $100 set up feeLabels
$0.02 per label $0.03 per label
$50 set up fee $100 set up feeExcel Reports
$0.05 per record or $20 per 
hour

$50 per hour

Print out report $0.10 per page $0.25 per page
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FEES
Cluster Fee for Variances $600.00 + $200.00 per lot
GIS
Printer Map Product – Black 
and white

$1.00 per page Delete

Printer Map Product – Color $2.00 per page $1.00 per page
Printer Map Product – Plotter 
HP (34 x 44)

$8.00 per page $10.00 per page

Orthophotography CDs $52.00 per CD Delete

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 9 / 123



$53.00 per DVD
Land Information 
GeoDatabase

$2,500.00

RECORDER
Re-Issue Marriage Document, 
Applicant Error

$10.00

Marriage Waivers $25.00
Abstract Certification $55.00 New or Recertification

$45.00 Update Continuation
$75.00 New or Recertification
$60.00 Update Continuation

O & E Report $100.00 $140.00
Plat Review $50.00
Reports $15.00 + $1.00 per page
After Hours Emergency $10.00

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing, and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

38687 A’Viands $    3,882.92
38688 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,215.13
38690 American Engineering Testing Inc. $  14,799.35
38693 Attorney General’s Office $    3,271.83
38699 Boarman Kroos Vogel Group Inc. $  58,392.83
38700 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  40,627.50
38704 Carquest of Le Center $    2,575.39
38706 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    2,129.82
38708 Conservation Landscapes $    8,757.75
38729 Green Tech Recycling $    4,301.70
38741 I & S Group Inc. $    2,880.00
38749 Johnson Aggregates $  10,874.93
38767 Mariska Enterprises $    2,196.00
38771 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $    5,213.00
38773 MN CCC $  25,155.98
38784 North Central International $    2,766.77
38790 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    9,836.44
38795 Regents of the University of Minnesota $  27,729.99
38807 Schwickert’s Tecta America LLC $    3,448.00
38811 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    8,620.82
38816 Suel Printing Co. $    3,563.45
38822 Trimin Systems Inc. $    4,800.00
38834 Waterford Oil Co. Inc. $  22,873.58
38842 Zimmerman Construction $    8,450.00

132 Claims paid less than $2,000.00:             $  45,613.49   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 10 / 123



  24 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $279,363.18
156 Total all claims paid: $324,976.67

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, December 22, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 11 / 123



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, December 15, 2015
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, December 15, 2015 
at 4:30 p.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve Rohlfing, 
Lance Wetzel, John King and Joe Connolly. Dave Gliszinski was excused. Also present were Darrell 
Pettis and Brent Christian.  
●The Board approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: (Rohlfing-Connolly)

 Approved the Minutes and Summary Minutes for the December 1, 2015 Meeting
 Approved Repair Requests: CD #53, #51, #23, #40 

●The following cases and claims were approved: Financial:  $71,256.11 and Soc Serv:  $159,593.17 
(King-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the South Central Community Based Initiative 
Joint Powers Board Agreement and appointed Sue Rynda to represent Le Sueur County. (King-Connolly)
●The Board approved and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Aging 
Services for Communities Contract for one year with an administrative rate increase from $12/trip to 
$17/trip. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board authorized Le Sueur County Snow Trails to use the Ney Environmental Center Road for a 
period of one year with a speed limit of 20 miles per hour.  The Snow Trails group shall erect all proper 
signage.  (Connolly-King)
●The Board approved the Cornerstone State Bank applications to repurchase Lots 9, 10, 11 and 12, Oak 
Shores Subdivision in Cordova Township. (Rohlfing-King)
●The Board approved a credit card request for Ruby Kramer. (King-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the contract between Le Sueur County and M.B. 
McGee, P.A. designating Dr. Michael B. McGee, Ramsey County Coroner’s Office as the Medical 
Examiner for Le Sueur County. (Connolly-King)
●The Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to Le Sun LLC, Minneapolis, MN (Applicant); Patrick 
Gregor, Waseca, MN (Owner). The application was approved with conditions and findings are on file at 
the Planning and Zoning Office: (Connolly-King)
●The Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to Winge Construction, Coon Rapids, MN, (Applicant); 
Tamara Kaplan, Savage, MN, (Owner). Findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office. (Rohlfing-
King)
●The Board granted an After-The-Fact Conditional Use Permit to Chris Short, Prior Lake, MN, 
(Applicant/Owner). The application was approved with conditions and findings are on file at the Planning 
and Zoning Office: (Rohlfing-King)
●The Board approved the recommendation to accept the resignation request from Dawn Giesen, full time 
Recreational Therapist in Human Services, effective December 28, 2015. (King-Rohlfing)  
●The Board approved the recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Recreational 
Therapist in Human Services as a Grade 7, Step 1 at $18.09 per hour. (Rohlfing-King)
●The Board approved the recommendation to hire Bryan Tupy as a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the 
Sheriff’s Office as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.07 per hour, effective December 21, 2015. (Connolly-
Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the recommendation to hire Trisha Chimal Simonette as a full time Administrative 
Assistant III in Public Health, as a Grade 5, Step 2 at $17.11 per hour, effective January 4, 2016. (King-
Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Recovery Support 
Specialist in Drug Court, as a Grade 9, Step 1 at $20.33 per hour. (Rohlfing-King)
●The Board approved the recommendation to transfer Julie Factor, full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer II 
Accounting Specialist in the Auditor-Treasurer’s Department, Grade 7, Step 2 at $18.75 per hour to a full 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 12 / 123

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


time Administrative Assistant III in the Recorder’s Office, as a Grade 5, effective December 21, 2015.  
Effective January 1, 2016, will be Grade 5, Step 5, at $19.03 per hour. (Connolly-Rohlfing) 
●The Board approved the recommendation to transfer Jody Kubiszewski, full time Administrative 
Assistant III in Veterans Services as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $16.11 per hour to a full time Administrative 
Assistant III in the Recorder’s Office as a Grade 5, Step 2 at $17.11 per hour, effective January 4, 2016. 
(King-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Administrative Assistant 
III in Veterans Services as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $16.11 per hour. (King-Connolly)
●The Board approved the recommendation to approve and sign the Memorandum of Understanding with 
Le Sueur County and the Teamsters Local No. 320 Court House union revising Article XXI, Severance, 
to add unused vacation hours be paid into the Minnesota State Retirement System Health Care Savings 
Plan. (Rohlfing-Connolly)  
●At 6:00 p.m. the Board convened the Public Hearing to take testimony on the proposed 2016 County 
Levy and the 2016 County Budget. 5 members of the general public were present.  County staff present 
included: Auditor / Treasurer Pam Simonette, Human Services Director Sue Rynda, Public Health 
Director Cindy Shaughnessy, Finance Director / Elections Administrator Carol Blaschko, County 
Administrator Darrell Pettis and Assessor Shayne Bender. There were 0 public comments.
●The Board declared the Public Hearing closed at 6:18 p.m. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board adopted the following 2016 Final Levy: (Rohlfing-Connolly)

2016 FINAL LEVY

FUND                                         TAXES           PROGRAM AID        TOTAL      

Revenue

8,648,386 512,639 8,135,747

Road & Bridge 3,073,329 512,639 2,560,690
SS & PA 2,573,655 2,573,655
PA & GA 1,064,573 1,064,573
Fair 26,331 26,331
Building 190,000 190,000
Extension Services 184,028 184,028
Park 235,191 235,191
Bonded Indebtedness 2,146,026 2,146,026
Water Planning 12,836 12,836

ISTS 38,823 38,823
Victim Witness 3,262 3,262

TOTAL 18,196,440 1,025,278 17,171,162
●The Board adopted the following 2016 Expenditures: (King-Rohlfing)

FINAL 2016 RECAP OF EXPENDITURES LE SUEUR COUNTY

USE OF
FUND TAXES OTHER 

REVENUES
FUND 

BALANCE
TOTAL

REVENUE 8,648,386 4,217,766 79,340 12,945,492

ROAD & BRIDGE 3,073,329 15,004,484 18,077,813

SS & PA 2,573,655 2,240,980 244,707 5,059,342

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 13 / 123



PA & GA 1,064,573 1,152,250 119,720 2,336,543

FAIR (600) 26,331 26,331

BUILDING (111) 190,000 190,000

EXT SERVICES (601) 184,028 4,375 188,403

PARK (525) 235,191 55,214 290,405

BONDED INDEBT 2,146,026 2,146,026

WATER PLANNING 12,836 68,750 81,586

ISTS 38,823 23,600 18,600 81,023

ENV SERVICES 0 984,733 -23,687 961,046

VICTIM WITNESS 3,262 80,200 21,200 104,662

CAP IMPROVEMENT 0 200,000 200,000

TOTAL 18,196,440 23,832,352 659,880 42,688,672

●The Board approved to award the CSAH 7 Bridge Project to Barnett Bros. in the amount of $273,016. 
(Connolly-King)
●The Board approved the 2015 Municipal Maintenance Agreements. (King-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved and authorized the County Administrator to sign the Agreement to State 
Transportation Fund Local Bridge Replacement Program Grant Terms and Conditions, SAP 040-007-006. 
(Rohlfing-Connolly)
●At 6:45 p.m. the Board convened the Public Hearing to take testimony on the proposed 2016 Fee 
Changes. 3 members of the general public were present. There were 0 public comments.
●The Board declared the Public Hearing closed at 6:46 p.m. (King-Connolly) 
●The Board approved the following 2016 Fee Changes: (Rohlfing-King)

FEES

CURRENT 2015 PROPOSED 2016
ASSESSOR

$50 set up fee $100 set up feeLabels
$0.02 per label $0.03 per label
$50 set up fee $100 set up feeExcel Reports
$0.05 per record or $20 per hour $50 per hour

Print out report $0.10 per page $0.25 per page
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FEES
Cluster Fee for Variances $600.00 + $200.00 per lot
GIS
Printer Map Product – Black and 
white

$1.00 per page Delete

Printer Map Product – Color $2.00 per page $1.00 per page
Printer Map Product – Plotter HP 
(34 x 44)

$8.00 per page $10.00 per page

Orthophotography CDs $52.00 per CD
$53.00 per DVD

Delete

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 14 / 123



Land Information GeoDatabase $2,500.00
RECORDER
Re-Issue Marriage Document, 
Applicant Error

$10.00

Marriage Waivers $25.00
Abstract Certification $55.00 New or Recertification

$45.00 Update Continuation
$75.00 New or Recertification
$60.00 Update Continuation

O & E Report $100.00 $140.00
Plat Review $50.00
Reports $15.00 + $1.00 per page
After Hours Emergency $10.00
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Connolly-Rohlfing)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
38687 A’Viands $    3,882.92
38688 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,215.13
38690 American Engineering Testing Inc. $  14,799.35
38693 Attorney General’s Office $    3,271.83
38699 Boarman Kroos Vogel Group Inc. $  58,392.83
38700 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  40,627.50
38704 Carquest of Le Center $    2,575.39
38706 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    2,129.82
38708 Conservation Landscapes $    8,757.75
38729 Green Tech Recycling $    4,301.70
38741 I & S Group Inc. $    2,880.00
38749 Johnson Aggregates $  10,874.93
38767 Mariska Enterprises $    2,196.00
38771 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $    5,213.00
38773 MN CCC $  25,155.98
38784 North Central International $    2,766.77
38790 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    9,836.44
38795 Regents of the University of Minnesota $  27,729.99
38807 Schwickert’s Tecta America LLC $    3,448.00
38811 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    8,620.82
38816 Suel Printing Co. $    3,563.45
38822 Trimin Systems Inc. $    4,800.00
38834 Waterford Oil Co. Inc. $  22,873.58
38842 Zimmerman Construction $    8,450.00
132 Claims paid less than $2,000.00:              $  45,613.49   
  24 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $279,363.18
156 Total all claims paid: $324,976.67
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, December 22, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 15 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 16 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 17 / 123



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 22, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Ann Traxler and Cindy Shaughnessy (10 minutes)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 18 / 123



LE SUEUR COUNTY
PUBLIC HEALTH 

88 South Park Avenue
Le Center, MN 56057
Phone (507) 357-8246 

 Fax (507) 357-4223

Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
December 22, 2015

Ann Traxler, Emergency Manager
Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director
Sheriff, GIS, Human Services, Maintenance

Agenda: 

1) Request approval for out-of-state travel to attend Incident Response 
to Terrorist Bombings (IRTB) training in Socorro, New Mexico at 
New Mexico Tech in April 2016 (either April 18-21, 2016 or April 25-
28, 2016)

• Ann has invited Le Sueur County First Responders (EMS, Fire, and 
Law Enforcement), Hospital Personnel, Public Health, Department 
Heads and Commissioners to attend

• Training costs including tuition, air transportation, ground 
transportation, food and accommodations are paid by federal funds.  
The cost to the employer (Le Sueur County) is the staff time. 

• Course description attached  

• Request approval for out-of-state travel for the following:
8.0 FTE Sheriff’s Dept. (4 the 1st week and 4 the 2nd week)
3.5 FTE Emergency Management staff
3.5 FTE Public Health staff
1.0 FTE GIS
1.0 FTE Human Services
1.0 FTE Maintenance
1.0 FTE Commissioner

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 19 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 20 / 123



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 22, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 21 / 123



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

December 22, 2015

Recommendation to grant regular status to Justin Coates, full time Agency Social 
Worker, in Human Services, effective December 15, 2015.  Justin has completed 
the six-month probationary period.  

Recommendation to hire Dani Blaschko as a part time Administrative Assistant II 
in the Sheriff’s Office as a Grade 4, Step 1 at $15.20 per hour, effective December 
22, 2015.

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 22 / 123



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 22, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:20 a.m. 2016-2017 Feedlot Work Plan & Le Sueur County & City of 
Le Center Recycling Agreement (15 minutes)

Staff Contact: Amy Beatty, Environmental Programs Specialist

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 23 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 24 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 25 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 26 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 27 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 28 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 29 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 30 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 31 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 32 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 33 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 34 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 35 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 36 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 37 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 38 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 39 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 40 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 41 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 42 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 43 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 44 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 45 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 46 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 47 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 48 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 49 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 50 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 51 / 123



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 22, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:35  a.m. Josh Mankowski, LSC Resource Specialist (15 min)

AIS Resolution

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway - Environmental and P & Z Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 52 / 123



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION FOR AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES PREVENTION AID
RESOLUTION NO._____________

WHEREAS, 2014 Session Law Chapter 308 enacted by the Legislature provides Minnesota Counties a County 
Program Aid grant for Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) prevention. The amount is designated by the number of 
watercraft trailer launches and the number of watercraft trailer parking spaces within each county.  Le Sueur 
County received approximately $157,000.00 for the year 2015 and will receive approximately $157,000.00 each 
following year, and

WHEREAS, the legislation requires that Le Sueur County must establish, by resolution or through adoption of a 
plan, guidelines for the use of the proceeds, which are to prevent the introduction or limit the spread of AIS at 
all access sites within the county, and

WHEREAS, the county may appropriate the proceeds directly or may use any portion of the proceeds to provide 
funding for a Joint Powers Board or cooperative agreement with another political subdivision, the Soil and 
Water Conservation District or lake associations located in the county.

WHEREAS, the county must submit a copy of its guidelines for use of the proceeds to the Minnesota 
Department of Natural Resources by December 31, of the year the payments are received, and

WHEREAS, AIS is one of the three priority concerns identified in the 2013-2023 State Water plan.  A stated goal 
in the Water Plan is to provide leadership in the fight against AIS by developing proactive solutions aimed at 
educating and empowering local citizens.

Whereas, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners designates oversight of the Le Sueur County AIS 
Prevention Program to the Environmental Services Department and delegates to this department the 
responsibility to prepare, implement and report annually, a plan to allocate the funding in accordance with the 
above legislation.  A comprehensive AIS prevention plan has been completed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners hereby adopts and begins 
implementation of its approved Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Plan drafted by the Environmental Services 
Department and County Sheriff’s Department in conjunction with the Le Sueur County AIS Advisory Committee. 

State of MN)
Le Sueur County)  ss

I, Darrell Pettis, County Administrator, Le Sueur County, 
Minnesota, hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing 
copy of the resolution of the county board of said county with 
the original record thereof on file in the Administration Office, 
Le Sueur County Minnesota, as stated in the minutes of the 
proceedings of said board at a meeting duly held on December 
22, 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of said 
original record and of the whole thereof, and that said 
resolution was duly passed by said board at said meeting.

Witness my hand and seat this 22 day of December 2015.

_________________________________________
 Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

District/Commissioner Yes No
1-Gliszinski

2-Connolly

3-King

4-Wetzel

5-Rohlfing

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 53 / 123



 

Le Sueur County 

Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention 

Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted by Le Sueur County on XX/XX/XXX 

Prepared by Le Sueur Co with assistance from the Le Sueur Count AIS 

Advisory Committee. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 54 / 123



i 

Table of Contents 

 

 

Executive Summary 1 

Definition of Aquatic Invasive Species 1 

Aquatic Invasive Species in Minnesota 1 

Aquatic Invasive Species in Le Sueur County 2 

Economic Impacts 2 

Environmental Impacts 3 

Plan Goals 3 

Strategy 3 

 1. AIS Program Management 3 

 2. Education 3 

 3. Inspection/Decontamination 4 

 4. Assessment and Management 5 

 5. Rapid Response Plan 5 

 6. Enforcement 6 

 7. Risk Reduction 6 

DNR Grants and Programs 6 

 Grants for Watercraft Inspections by DNR Staff 6 

 DNR Signs at Water Accesses 6 

 AIS Control Projects Grant 7 

 

  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 55 / 123



1 

 

 

Le Sueur County Aquatic Invasive Species Plan 

 

Executive Summary 

Le Sueur County has 128 lakes, many creeks, streams and rivers within its jurisdictional 

boundaries.  These bodies of water are among Le Sueur County’s greatest natural 

assets.  Aquatic invasive species (AIS) now threaten the habitat, ecosystem function 

and recreational enjoyment of these assets.  A number of AIS are already present within 

the County and surrounding areas.  These species are being transferred into the County 

from infested water from other areas of the State and can travel between your lakes if 

care is not given to stop their spread.  As of 2015, Eurasian Watermilfoil, Purple 

Loosestrife and Curly Leaf Pondweed are some of the AIS already present within the 

County.   

To reduce the risk of further infestation and address the AIS already in the County, this 

plan outlines the following key topics: 

1. AIS Program Management 

2. Education 

3. Inspection/Decontamination 

4. Assessment and Management 

5. Rapid Response Plan 

6. Enforcement 

7. Risk Reduction 

Definition of Aquatic Invasive Species 

Aquatic invasive species (AIS) (sometimes called exotic, invasive, nonindigenous or 

non-native) are aquatic organisms that invade ecosystems beyond their natural, historic 

range. (US Fish & Wildlife Service)  

Aquatic Invasive Species in Minnesota 

There are a number of AIS that have infested other waterbodies in Minnesota that have 

not been introduced to Le Sueur County.  The species include zebra mussels, quagga 

mussels, spiny waterfleas and faucet snails to name a few.  Since these AIS are already 

present in Minnesota waters, an increased risk that they may be introduced to waters in 

Le Sueur County exists.  With continued due diligence, we can keep these AIS from 

spreading into Le Sueur County lakes.   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 56 / 123



2 

 

 

Aquatic Invasive Species in Le Sueur County 

As of October 20, 2015, nine lakes in Le Sueur County that are currently listed on the 

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources’ (DNR) List of Infested Waters. The 

invasive species documented in Le Sueur County include Eurasian watermilfoil and 

flowering rush.   A number of the lakes within the County also contain Curly-Leaf 

Pondweed, an invasive species first reported in MN in 1910.  Waterbodies containing 

Curly-Leaf Pondweed are not listed as infested.     

 

Economic Impacts 

Potential impacts caused by AIS within the Cities, Townships and County are not 

precisely known.  AIS have the potential to cause both detrimental economic and 

environmental impacts.  Infrastructure that has been in use for years may become 

unusable.  Depending on the type and severity of an AIS infestation, there may be 

reduced use for recreation, thus reducing the number of individuals that use our water 

resources.  This would result in loss of potential revenue for local businesses.  There 

could also be an increased cost to reduce or maintain current AIS populations.  When 

AIS infest a lake or other waterbody, it becomes very difficult or impractical to treat the 

entire waterbody for removal.  Treatment would then only be pursued in areas that have 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 57 / 123



3 

 

higher success of local removal or higher environmental and economic importance.  It is 

less costly to prevent AIS infestations than it is to treat established populations.   

Environmental Impacts 

The introduction of AIS into an ecosystem has the potential for unknown, widespread 

impacts.  Many of the native flora and fauna have adapted life strategies to reduce 

pressures from competition in their current environment.  Introducing new species can 

add new, unknown pressures to which native species may not be capable of adapting.  

Competition for resources such as light, nutrients and space can increase.  There can 

be unknown impacts on local food-webs, shifting the interactions of these organisms 

within the environment.  Competition for space needed for successful spawning may 

increase.  The changes in the habitat can also lead to increased stress on different 

species, increasing the susceptibility of disease, another factor that can decrease 

population sizes of native species. 

Plan Goals 

The goals set forth in this plan are listed below (they are not listed in order of priority):   

� Increase the number of inspections at access sites.   

� Have most if not all inspections performed by level 1 authorized watercraft 

inspectors and licensed peace officers.   

� Promote public awareness and education on AIS and strategies to stop their 

spread.   

� Support current AIS management efforts 

� Work with Lakeshore property owners, lake associations, campgrounds, marinas, 

and dock/boat lift installers/sellers on AIS prevention.   

� Stop the spread of AIS in the County.   

� Reduce the economic and environmental impacts caused by current and future 

AIS infestations.   

Strategy 

1. AIS Program Management 

It will be the responsibility of Environmental Services and the County AIS 

Committee to set in place the County AIS Plan.  Environmental Services and the 

AIS committee will review the Plan annually to determine its effectiveness and 

update this plan as deemed necessary.  Environmental Services, the AIS 

Committee and local Lake Associations will work together to enact different 

aspects of this plan.   

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 58 / 123



4 

 

2. Education  

The Education aspect of the County AIS Plan will focus on raising public 

awareness as well as both adult and child education.   

i) Boat launch signage will be used to cover DNR, Township, City, County Park 

and Resort Launches. 

ii) Awareness will be promoted for all private parties and businesses purchasing, 

selling and maintaining docks and lifts within the County. 

iii) Plans for large, roadside signage will be pursued. 

iv) Public service announcements will be made on local radio stations and 

printed in local news sources when applicable.   

v) Adult and child education opportunities will be developed and pursued.  

vi) AIS informational displays will be presented at high traffic events.    

vii) Support for stiffer penalties for AIS transport may be pursued.   

viii)The County will explore opportunities to partner with existing efforts for 

outreach that have been developed by MN DNR, MN Sea Grant, Wildlife 

Forever and others as they are developed.   

ix) Work with local businesses to reduce the risk of AIS introduction by providing 

training and education as needed. 

x) Distribute educational materials at public accesses, functions and events.   

 

3. Inspection/Decontamination 

The inspection component of the County Plan will utilize the County Sheriff’s 

Department and DNR authorized Level 1 watercraft inspectors when possible.  In 

order to conduct authorized watercraft inspections, the County will keep a current 

Delegation Agreement with the DNR. The DNR Watercraft Inspection Program 

provides the training and authorizes individuals to inspect water-related 

equipment.  With the aid of local Lake Associations, it may be possible to provide 

more inspections at access sites and help educate individuals on the importance 

of AIS prevention.  Volunteers may be utilized to assist boaters on site, but they 

do not have authority over boaters.  A boater may choose to ignore the 

information provided by the volunteer and launch their boat, potentially 

introducing new AIS to the lake.  It is because of this lack of authority that Level 1 

authorized watercraft inspectors and peace officers will be the primary avenue for 

inspections.  Additional training may be provided to the County Sheriff’s 

Department to ensure that individuals conducting inspections are educated to the 

most current means of AIS inspection and prevention.   

 

Another strategy to reduce the spread of AIS is the use of a decontamination 

unit.  A decontamination unit reduces the chances of spreading AIS by utilizing 

heated pressurized water to kill and remove AIS from boats and trailers.  The 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 59 / 123



5 

 

success of a decontamination unit is dependent on the individual that is using the 

equipment, usually a DNR authorized Level 2 watercraft inspector.  At this time 

there are no plans for the County to provide and manage a decontamination site.  

Plans may be pursued in the future if there is sufficient interest and funding.   

 

4. Assessment and Management 

The County will work with the MN DNR on listing and managing AIS within the 

County.  The List of Infested Waters will be checked minimally once a year to 

identify lakes within and in areas surrounding the County that may act as a 

source for the spread of AIS.  Signage will be placed and maintained at public 

access sites to help inform boaters on the current state of AIS within the lakes.   

 

Work will be done to explore linkages between waterbodies in and around the 

County as possible avenues for AIS movement.  A waterbody that is downstream 

from infested water may need increased monitoring to quickly identify the 

movement of AIS.  These links between lakes may also be a logical location for 

management practices that can hinder or stop the movement of AIS between the 

waterbodies, thus reducing the chance of AIS movement.   

 

Lake studies will be conducted to determine a risk assessment for lakes located 

within the County.  These studies will be utilized to better direct management 

efforts as well as allow the County and AIS Committee to track population 

changes of AIS.  The County may also continue to fund seasonal surveys.  

Surveys will be used to determine the current growth of AIS already known to be 

infesting a water body or utilized to scout for the introduction of new AIS not 

already known to be present in a lake.  These surveys may be utilized to better 

direct AIS control efforts and used to determine if a reported introduction of new 

AIS is creditable.   

 

5. Rapid Response Plan 

A Rapid Response Plan will be developed for use within the County.  This plan 

will be developed to address new, localized infestations in an effort to keep AIS 

from becoming established within the water body.  The current statewide plan will 

be utilized as a template for the development of a local plan.  This will ensure 

that local efforts coordinate with established protocol.  This plan will be utilized 

solely to deal with new, isolated introductions and not with AIS that have already 

become established.  A localized communications action plan may also be 

created to establish local contact lists to help ensure a speedy response to any 

new threats. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 60 / 123



6 

 

 

6. Enforcement 

Enforcement of AIS prevention within the County will be handled by licensed 

peace officers and authorized watercraft inspectors.  Environmental Services will 

be responsible for administration of the grant dollars.  With the continued spread 

of AIS within the State of Minnesota, it is becoming more important to enforce 

prevention if we hope to reduce or halt the spread of these organisms and 

protect our waters for future generations.   

 

Enforcement of the County’s AIS will be conducted on two main fronts, at access 

sites and on the road.  Boats will be inspected as they enter and leave the 

access.  By inspecting before a boat enters a waterbody, we can prevent new 

introductions.  By inspecting as a boat leaves, we can prevent the unlawful 

transport of AIS from infested lakes.   

 

7. Risk Reduction 

The plan includes a number of strategies and ideas that may be implemented to 

reduce the risk of AIS infestation within the County.  This is not a comprehensive 

list.  There are many other strategies that could be implemented within the 

County.   

 

Allocation of AIS funding will be managed through a Request for Proposals 

process (RFP).  All RFPs will be reviewed and awarded by County staff.  Other 

groups (Lake Associations, Lake Improvement Districts, community 

organizations, Schools, etc.) may submit proposals to the County for review.  

Proposals will be reviewed on a first come, first serve basis and will be awarded 

funding based on the size, scope and benefits associated with the project.   

 

DNR Grants and Programs 

 

Grants for Watercraft Inspections by DNR Staff 

The DNR Invasive Species Program offers grants for watercraft inspections by DNR 

staff. These grants are intended to help prevent the spread of AIS, especially zebra 

mussels, into Minnesota waters. This grant program is designed to assist local 

organizations that would like additional watercraft inspections (beyond what is done by 

the DNR Watercraft Inspection Program) at particular water accesses.  

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 61 / 123



7 

 

DNR Signs at Water Accesses   

The DNR provides a limited number of Help Stop Aquatic Hitchhikers! signs at no cost 

for lake associations, local governments, and other groups to post at water accesses. 

You may also print your own signs. 

 

AIS Control Projects Grant 

The AIS Control Projects Grant provides funding to help cover the cost of curly-leaf 

pondweed, Eurasian watermilfoil and flowering rush control projects.  The grant assists 

in covering the cost of herbicide, mechanical control or a combination of both treatment 

types.   

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 62 / 123



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 22, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:50 a.m. Pam Simonette (5 min)

RE: Credit Card Request 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 63 / 123



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 22, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 7

9:55 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer

RE: 2015 End of the Year Actions

RE: Reappoint Connolly to Aging Services

RE: Budget line item changes

RE: Elected Official Salaries

RE: TH 112 Consultant Agreement

RE: TH 112 Draft Jurisdictional Reversion Agreement

RE: JD #1 Repair Request

RE: Final Contract with Frattalone Companies, Inc.

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 64 / 123



End of the Year Board Action Items:

On motion by                             seconded by                             and approved, the Board 
adopted the following resolution setting the 2016 mileage reimbursement rate:

BE IT RESOLVED: That the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners hereby 
sets the mileage reimbursement for Le Sueur County Employees to be the Federal
IRS mileage at 54 cents per mile and 2 cents per mile additional for those Water 
Patrol Officers while pulling a water patrol boat for the year 2016.

On motion by                             , seconded by                             and approved the Board 
adopted the 2016 Per Diem Rate:

BE IT RESOLVED: That the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners hereby
sets the 2016 Per Diem at $50.00 per half day and $80.00 per full day, effective
January 1, 2016.

On motion by                             seconded by                             and approved, the Board 
set the 2016 Per Diem Eligible Committees as follows:

2016 PER DIEM ELIGIBLE COMMITTEES

Personnel Policy Committee, Scenic Byway Alliance, Family Services Collaborative, 
Labor Management, Historical Society, Union Negotiations, Fair Board, PIC, Law 
Library, Airport Commissions, Extension, MVCOG, Le Sueur/Waseca Regional Library, 
Road & Bridge, Transportation Alliance, Annual Township Meeting, Personnel 
Interviews, all AMC Policy Committees, AMC, NACO, Le Sueur - Waseca Community 
Health Board, Planning & Zoning matters, Tri-County Solid Waste, Cannon River 
Matters,  MSSA, Mental Health Advisory, Immtrack Joint Powers Board, Region 9, 
MVAC, EMS Joint Powers, HRA, Multi-County HRA, Region 9, Le Sueur County 
Aging and Transit, MV River Watershed Committee, Ney Foundation, Envision 2020, 
Parks, Le Sueur – Scott Joint Drainage Authority, Le Sueur – Rice Joint Drainage 
Authority, Le Sueur – Blue Earth Joint Drainage Authority, Public Health Emergency 
Preparedness Advisory Committee, Public Health Advisory Committee, LCDS Inc., 
Employee Reclassification Committee, German – Jefferson Sewer District, Regional 
Radio Board, GBERBA, Middle MN River Watershed, SHIP (Statewide Health 
Improvement Program), Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Committee, Safety Policy 
Committee, Insurance Review Committee

and any other newly created committees recognized by the County Board in the year 
2016.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 65 / 123



On motion by                             , seconded by                             and approved, the 
following resolution was adopted:

BE IT RESOLVED: that all members of the County Board, the Human Services 
Director, the County Engineer / Administrator, and the VSO are hereby 
designated as Association of Minnesota Delegates for Le Sueur County in 2016.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that all officials and their delegates are hereby
authorized to attend all meetings called by their respective associations, regional 
and national, including regular meetings called during the year 2016, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that all out of state meetings must be requested
in person by the Department Head before the County Board.

On motion by                             , seconded by                             and approved, the Board 
established the 2016 annual base salary of the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners 
to be $28,228 plus cafeteria benefits as negotiated by the Union Contracts.

On motion by                             , seconded by                             and approved, the Board 
adopted the following resolution setting the 2016 Le Sueur County hours of operation:

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: That all employees except for 
public safety and the county highway department employees shall have their 
normal work week at 39.5 hours in 2016. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the normal hours of operation for 
the County Courthouse and Planning and Zoning Office shall be 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 
p.m. on Mondays thru Thursday and 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on Friday for 2016.

You must complete your timesheets by 
Wednesday, December 23 by NOON!

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 66 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 67 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 68 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 69 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 70 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 71 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 72 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 73 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 74 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 75 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 76 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 77 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 78 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 79 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 80 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 81 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 82 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 83 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 84 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 85 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 86 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 87 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 88 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 89 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 90 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 91 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 92 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 93 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 94 / 123



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 95 / 123



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 22, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:00 a.m. Kathy Brockway, Zoning Administrator (15 min) (Public 
Hearing)

Public Hearing- Ordinance Revisions- Section 17, Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems and Septic 
Upgrade Loan Administration Plan

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway - Environmental and P & Z Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 96 / 123



11-12-15

SECTION 17.  SUBSURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEMS

SUBDIVISION 1. PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY

A. This Section authorizes and provides for sewage treatment and soil dispersal in unsewered 
areas of the county.  It establishes:

1. Minimum standards for and regulation of individual subsurface sewage treatment systems 
(ISTS) and mid-sized subsurface sewage treatment systems (MSTS) (collectively referred 
to as subsurface sewage treatment systems or SSTS) in unsewered incorporated and 
unincorporated areas of Le Sueur County incorporating by reference minimum standards 
established by Minnesota statutes and administrative rules of the Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency (Agency).

2. Requirements for issuing permits for installation, alteration, repair, or expansion of an 
SSTS.

3. Requirements for all SSTS permitted under the revised Minnesota Rules, Chapters 7080 
and 7081 to be operated under an approved management plan.

4. Standards for upgrade, repair, replacement, or abandonment of an SSTS.

5. Penalties for failure to comply with these provisions.

6. Provisions for enforcement of these requirements, and

7. Standards which promote the health, safety, and welfare of the public as reflected in 
Minnesota Statutes, Sections 115.55; 145A.05; 375.51; 394.21 through 394.37; and 
471.82 and the Le Sueur County Land Use Plan and Zoning Ordinance.  

B. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Section is to establish minimum requirements for regulation of ISTS and 
MSTS for the treatment and dispersal of sewage and standards for septage removal, transport, 
treatment, and disposal within the applicable jurisdiction of the County to protect public health 
and safety, surface and groundwater quality, and to prevent or eliminate the development of 
public nuisances.  It is intended to serve the best interests of the County’s citizens by protecting 
its health, safety, general welfare, and natural resources.  

17-1

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 97 / 123



11-12-15

C. INTENT

It is intended by the County that this Section will promote the following:

1. The protection of lakes, rivers and streams, wetlands, and groundwater in Le Sueur 
County essential to the promotion of public health, safety, welfare, socioeconomic 
growth, and development of the County.

2. The regulation of proper SSTS construction, reconstruction, repair, and maintenance to 
prevent the entry and migration of contaminants, thereby protecting the degradation of 
surface and groundwater quality.

3. The establishment of minimum standards for SSTS placement, design, construction, 
reconstruction, repair, and maintenance to prevent contamination, and, if contamination is 
discovered, the identification and control of its consequences and the abatement of its 
source and migration.

4. The appropriate utilization of privy vaults and other non-water carried sewage collection 
and storage facilities.

5. The provision of technical assistance and education, plan review, inspections, SSTS 
surveys, and complaint investigations to prevent and control water-borne diseases, lake 
degradation, groundwater related hazards, and public nuisance conditions.

D. AUTHORITY

This Section is adopted pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 115.55; Minnesota Statutes, 
Sections 145A.01 through 145A.08; Minnesota Statutes, Section 375.51; or successor statutes; 
and Minnesota Rules, Chapters 7080 through 7083; or successor rules.  

E. EFFECTIVE DATE

The provisions set forth in this Section shall become effective January 1, 2016.  February 3, 
2010. 

SUBDIVISION 2. GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. SCOPE

This Section regulates the siting, design, installation, alterations, operation, maintenance, 
monitoring, and management of all SSTS within the County’s applicable jurisdiction including, 
but not necessarily limited to, individual SSTS, cluster or community SSTS, privy vaults, and 
other non-water carried SSTS.  All sewage generated in unsewered areas of the County shall be 
treated and dispersed by an approved SSTS that is sited, designed, installed, operated, and 
maintained in accordance with the provisions of this Section or by a system that has been 
permitted by the Agency.  

17-2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 98 / 123



11-12-15

B. JURISDICTION

The jurisdiction of this Section shall include all lands of the County except for incorporated areas 
that administer an SSTS program by Ordinance within their incorporated jurisdiction, which is at 
least as strict as this Section and has been approved by the County.  The Department shall keep a 
current list of local jurisdictions within the County administering an SSTS program.

C. ADMINISTRATION

1. County 

The Department shall administer the SSTS program and all provisions of this Section. 
The County shall review, revise, and update this Section as necessary.  The County shall 
employ or retain under contract qualified and appropriately licensed professionals to 
administer and operate the SSTS program. 

2. State of Minnesota

a. Where a single SSTS or group of SSTS under single ownership within one-half mile 
of each other has a design flow greater than 10,000 gallons per day, the SSTS owner 
or owner’s agent shall make application for and obtain a State Disposal System 
permit from the Agency.  A State Disposal System permit is required for any SSTS 
with a measured daily flow that equals or exceeds 10,000 gallons per day for a 
consecutive seven-day time period. 

b. SSTS serving establishments or facilities licensed or otherwise regulated by the State 
shall conform to the requirements of this Section.

3. Cities and Townships

Any jurisdiction within the County that regulates SSTS shall comply with the standards 
and requirements of this Section.  The standards and ordinance of the jurisdiction may be 
administratively and technically more restrictive than this Section. 

D. VALIDITY

The validity of this Section shall not be affected by any invalid part or parts of this Ordinance.

E. LIABILITY

Any liability or responsibility shall not be imposed upon the Department or Agency or any of its 
officials, employees, or other contract agent, its employees, agents, or servants thereof for 
damage resulting from the defective construction, operation, or abandonment of any onsite or 
cluster treatment system regulated under this rule by reason of standards, requirements, or 
inspections authorized hereunder.

17-3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 99 / 123



11-12-15

SUBDIVISION 3. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

A. RETROACTIVITY

1. All SSTS

All provisions of this Section shall apply to any SSTS regardless of the date it was 
originally permitted.

2. SSTS on Lots Created After January 23, 1996

All lots created after January 23, 1996 must have a minimum of two (2) soil treatment 
and dispersal areas that can support trenches, seepage beds, mounds, and at-grade 
systems as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapters 7080.2200 through 7080.2260 or site 
conditions described in 7081.0270, Subp. 3 through 7. through 7083, as amended from 
time to time.

B. UPGRADE, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, AND ABANDONMENT

1. SSTS Capacity Expansions

Expansion of an existing SSTS must include any system upgrades that are necessary to 
bring the entire system into compliance with the prevailing provisions of this Section at 
the time of the expansion.

2. Failure to Protect Groundwater

An SSTS that is determined not to be protective of groundwater, in accordance with 
Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080.1500, Subp.4.B, shall be upgraded, repaired, replaced, or 
abandoned by the owner in accordance with the provisions of this Section within one (1) 
year of receipt of a Notice of Noncompliance.

3. Imminent Threat to Public Health or Safety

An SSTS that is determined to be an imminent threat to public health or safety, in 
accordance with Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080.1500, Subp.4A, shall be upgraded, 
repaired, replaced, or abandoned by the owner in accordance with the provisions of this 
Section within ten (10) six (6) months of receipt of a Notice of Noncompliance.

4. Abandonment

Any SSTS, or any component thereof, which is no longer intended to be used, must be 
abandoned by a licensed installation business and in accordance with Minnesota Rules, 
Chapter 7080.2500.

17-4

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 100 / 123



11-12-15

C. SSTS IN FLOODPLAINS

An SSTS shall not be located in a floodway, and wherever possible, location within any part of a 
floodplain, shall be avoided. If no option exists to locate an SSTS outside of a floodplain, 
location within the flood fringe is allowed if the requirements in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 
7080.2270 and all relevant local requirements are met.

D. CLASS V INJECTION WELLS

All owners of new or replacement SSTS that are considered to be Class V injection wells, as 
defined in the Code of Federal Regulations, title 40, parts 144 and 146, are required by the 
federal government to submit SSTS inventory information to the Environmental Protection 
Agency as described in CFR40, part 144.  Further, SSTS owners are required to identify all Class 
V injection wells in property transfer disclosures. 

E. SSTS PRACTITIONER LICENSING

1. No person shall engage in site evaluation, inspection, design, installation, construction, 
alteration, extension, repair, maintenance, or pumping of an SSTS without an appropriate 
and valid license issued by the Agency in accordance with Minnesota Rules, Chapter 
7083 except as exempted in 7083.0700.  

a. Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7083.0700.B: The County will allow homeowners to install 
their own systems provided they are non-pressurized systems.

b.  The system shall be inspected by the Department (Pictures, and/or record drawings in 
lieu of Department inspection shall be prohibited).

F. PROHIBITIONS

1. Occupancy or Use of a Structure without a Compliant SSTS

It is unlawful for any person to maintain, occupy, or use any structure intended for 
habitation that is not provided with a wastewater treatment system that disposes of 
wastewater in a manner that does not comply with the provisions of this Section.

2. Sewage Discharge to Ground Surface or Surface Water

It is unlawful for any person to construct, maintain, or use any SSTS system regulated 
under this Section that results in raw or partially treated wastewater seeping to the ground 
surface or flowing into any surface water.  Any surface discharging system must be 
permitted under the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) program 
by the Agency.

17-5

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 101 / 123



11-12-15

3. Sewage Discharge to a Well or Boring

It is unlawful for any person to discharge raw or treated wastewater into any well or 
boring as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 4725.2050, or any other excavation in 
the ground that is not in compliance with this Section.

4. Discharge of Hazardous Materials

It is unlawful for any person to discharge into any sewage treatment system regulated 
under this Section any hazardous material that adversely affects the treatment or dispersal 
performance of the system or groundwater quality.

SUBDIVISION 4. SSTS STANDARDS

A. STANDARDS ADOPTED BY REFERENCE

The County hereby adopts by reference Minnesota Rules, Chapters 7080 and 7081 in their 
entirety as now constituted and as amended from time to time. This adoption does not supersede 
the County’s right or ability to adopt local standards that are in compliance with Minnesota 
Statute, Section 115.55.

B. AMENDMENTS TO THE ADOPTED STANDARDS

1. List of Adopted Standards

a. Type V Systems will not be allowed.

b. Three (3) feet of vertical separation shall be required for all  SSTS.

c. Systems deemed as failing to protect groundwater shall be updated within one (1) 
year of receiving a Notice of Non Compliance (NONC).

d. Systems deemed an Imminent Threat to Public Health (ITPH) shall be updated within 
six (6) months of NONC.

d. Septic designs must be submitted to the Department within twenty (20) calendar days 
after receipt of NONC or Imminent Threat to Public Health (ITPH).

e. Request to the Department for a septic inspection or soil verification must be received 
one (1) calendar day prior to the inspection.

f. Record drawings must be submitted to the Department within five (5) calendar days.

g. Property transfers with a NONC must be updated within one (1) year of the NONC or 
within one year of the transfer, whichever occurs first.

17-6

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 102 / 123



11-12-15

h. If compliance inspections cannot be performed between November 1 and April 30 
due to soil conditions and/or weather conditions for property transfers and/or permit 
requirements, the compliance inspection is required to be submitted to the 
Department by the following June 1.

 
1. If the SSTS is determined not to be protective of groundwater, the landowner 

shall submit a certificate of compliance by the following September 30th.

2. If the SSTS is determined to be an imminent threat to public health or safety, the 
landowner shall submit a certificate of compliance by the following June 30th.

3. Permits and/or variances may be issued by the County during this period in the 
County’s sole discretion .

i. The Compliance Inspection shall be the responsibility of the landowner.

j. In lieu of a compliance inspection, the landowner shall provide a signed and notarized 
Waiver to the Department acknowledging that without an inspection the septic system 
servicing the property is non-compliant. 

k. In all non-shoreland Zoning Districts, any zoning permits requested for the principal 
structure shall require a compliance inspection.

k. In all shoreland Zoning Districts, Any zoning permits requested shall require a 
compliance inspection.

l. A fifty (50) foot setback is required from the top of the drainage ditch or waters of the 
state, unless otherwise designated.

m. A seventy-five (75) foot setback from Type 3 through 8 wetlands.

n. A ten (10) foot setback from a septic tank to a pool.

o. A twenty (20) foot setback from the absorption area to a pool.

p. No SSTS shall be constructed within thirty (30) feet from the top or the toe of a bluff, 
SSTS upgrade and/or replacement for an existing dwelling shall be exempt from this 
standard, however, must not be located within the bluff.

q. Continued use of an existing treatment tank shall be exempt from the required setback 
to a structure provided the tank meets all requirements of this Section and shall not be 
located under or within a structure or other impermeable surface.

r. Abandonment of an SSTS shall be performed by a licensed installation business.

17-7

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 103 / 123



11-12-15

2. Determination of Hydraulic Loading Rate and SSTS Sizing 

Table IX from Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080.2150, Subp. 3(E) entitled “Loading Rates 
for Determining Bottom Absorption Area and Absorption Ratios Using Detail Soil 
Descriptions” and herein adopted by reference shall be used to determine the hydraulic 
loading rate and infiltration area for all SSTS permitted under this Section.

3. Compliance Criteria for Existing SSTS
 

a. An SSTS built before April 1, 1996, outside of areas designated as shoreland areas, 
wellhead protection areas, or an SSTS providing sewage treatment for food, beverage, 
or lodging establishments, must have at least two (2) feet of vertical separation 
between the bottom of the dispersal system and the periodically saturated soil or 
bedrock.  

b. An SSTS built after March 31, 1996 or an SSTS located in a shoreland area, wellhead 
protection area, or serving a food, beverage, or lodging establishment as defined 
under 7080.1100, Subp. 84 shall have three (3) feet of vertical separation between the 
bottom of the dispersal system and the periodically saturated soil or bedrock.  An 
existing system may be considered compliant under this Section if there is less than a 
fifteen (15) percent reduction in vertical separation (a separation distance of no less 
30.6 inches) to account for the settling of sand or soil, normal variation of separation 
distance measurements, and interpretation of limiting layer characteristics.    

c. The vertical separation measurement described above shall be measured outside the 
area of system influence but in an area of similar soil as required in Minnesota Rules, 
Chapter 7080.1500, Subp.4.

4. Holding Tanks

a. Holding tanks shall be installed in accordance with Minnesota Rules. Chapter 
7080.2290. and Chapter 7081.0240, Subp. 2.E

b. Holding tanks may be allowed for areas only where it can be shown conclusively that 
a Type 1 SSTS, permitted under this Section, cannot be feasibly installed without a 
variance.  

c. Holding tanks shall not be allowed for any other wastewater applications except for 
the following: 

1. Other Establishments
2. Conforming Accessory Structures.

17-8

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 104 / 123



11-12-15

C. VARIANCES

1. Variance Requests

A landowner may request a variance from the standards as specified in this Ordinance 
pursuant to county policies and procedures. The standards for the granting of a variance 
shall be those in this Ordinance, and any additional standards set forth in pertinent 
statutes and rules of the Agency. 

2. Affected Agency

The County may only allow variances to the horizontal setbacks set forth below. 
Variances that pertain to the standards and requirements of the state of Minnesota must 
be approved by the affected state agency pursuant to the requirements of the state agency.  
Variances to wells and water supply lines must be approved by the Minnesota 
Department of Health.

D. SETBACKS

1. SSTS to structure
a. Absorption area to structure 20’
b. Tank to structure 10’

2. SSTS to property line 10’

3. SSTS to road Right-Of-Way (ROW) 20’

4. SSTS to road ROW for a nonconforming Lot of Record 10’

5. SSTS to Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL)
a. Natural Environment (NE) Lake

1. Special Protection (SP) District 200’
2. Recreational Residential (RR) District 200’
3. Recreational Commercial (RC) District 75’

b. Recreational Development (RD) Lake
1. Special Protection (SP) District 100’
2. Recreational Residential (RR) District 75’
3. Recreational Commercial (RC) District 75’

6. SSTS to Agricultural/ Transitional River, Tributary Stream 100’

7. SSTS to drainage ditch or waters of the state 50’

8. SSTS to Type 3 through 8 wetland 75’

9. SSTS to bluff 30’

17-9

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 105 / 123



11-12-15

a. SSTS upgrade and/or replacement for an existing dwelling:
1. Shall be exempt from bluff setback.
2. May be located within the bluff impact zone.
3. Shall not be located within the bluff.

10. SSTS to pool 10’
a. Absorption area 20’
b. Structure 10’

11. SSTS to buried water lines and water supply wells as defined in Minnesota Rules 
Chapters 4715 & 4725.

SUBDIVISION 5. SSTS PERMITTING

A. PERMIT REQUIRED

It is unlawful for any person to construct, install, modify, replace, or operate an SSTS without 
the appropriate permit from the Department.  The issuing of any zoning permit, variance, or 
conditional use under the provisions of this Ordinance shall not absolve the applicant of 
responsibility to obtain any other required permit.

B. PERMIT

1. The SSTS owner or owner’s agent shall obtain a zoning permit from the Department 
prior to the installation, construction, replacement, modification, alteration, repair, or 
capacity expansion of an SSTS.  The purpose of this permit is to ensure that the proposed 
activity is sited, designed, and constructed in accordance with the provisions of this 
Section by appropriately certified and/or licensed practitioner(s).

2. Activities Requiring a Permit

A zoning permit is required for installation of a new SSTS, for replacement of an existing 
SSTS, or for any repair or replacement of components that will alter the original function 
of the system, change the treatment capacity of the system, change the location of the 
system, or otherwise change the original system’s design, layout, or function.

3. Activities Not Requiring a Permit

A zoning permit is not required for minor repairs or replacements of system components 
that do not alter the original function of the system, change the treatment capacity of the 
system, change the location of the system, or otherwise change the original system’s 
design, layout, or function.

17-10

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 106 / 123



11-12-15

4. Permit Required 

An SSTS design must be submitted and approved prior to the issuance of a zoning permit 
for SSTS activity.

5. Conformance to Prevailing Requirements

a. Any activity involving an existing system that requires a zoning permit shall require 
that the entire system be brought into compliance with this Section.

b. Continued use of an existing treatment tank shall be exempt from the required setback 
to a structure provided the following:

1. The tank meets tank integrity requirements. 

2. Tank integrity documentation must be submitted by an appropriately certified 
and/or licensed practitioner.

3. Shall not be located under or within a structure or other impermeable surface.

6. Monitoring and Disposal Contract 

a. Owners of holding tanks shall provide to the Department a copy of a valid monitoring 
and disposal contract executed between the owner and a licensed maintenance 
business, which guarantees the removal of the holding tank contents in a timely 
manner that prevents an illegal discharge in accordance with Minnesota Rules, 
Chapter 7082.0100, Subp. 3G.  

1. This requirement is waived if the SSTS owner is a farmer who is exempt from 
licensing under Minnesota Statutes, section 115.56, subdivision 2 3, paragraph 
(b), clause (3).

7. Permit Requirements for ISTS

a. Owner name, mailing address, and telephone number.

b. Property Identification Number and address or other description of property location.

c. Site Evaluation Report as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080.1730.

d. Design Report as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080.2430.

e. Management Plan as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7082.0600.

f. Additional information as deemed necessary by the Department.

17-11

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 107 / 123



11-12-15

8. Permit Requirements for MSTS

a. Owner name, mailing address, and telephone number.

b. Property Identification Number and address or other description of property location.

c. Soil and Site Report as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7081.0200.

d. Groundwater Investigation as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7081.0210.

e. Design Report as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7081.0270, Subp. 11.

f. Operation and Maintenance Plan as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080.2450 
and Chapter 7081.0290.

g. Management Plan as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7082.0600.

h. Additional information as deemed necessary by the Department.

9. Application Review and Response

 a. The Department shall review the permit application and supporting documents.  

b. Upon satisfaction that the proposed work will conform to the provisions of this 
Section, the SSTS owner or owner’s agent shall obtain a zoning permit authorizing 
construction of the SSTS as designed.  

c. In the event the designer makes a significant change to the approved design 
documentation, the designer must file an amended documentation detailing the 
changed conditions for approval prior to initiating or continuing construction, 
modification, or operation for approval or denial.  

1. The Department shall the review of the amended design. 

2. Upon satisfaction that the amended design will conform to the provisions of this 
Section, the SSTS owner or owner’s agent shall obtain a new zoning permit 
authorizing construction of the SSTS as designed.  

d. If the design, is incomplete or does not meet the requirements of this Section, the 
Department shall deny the design.  A notice of denial shall be provided to the 
designer, which must state the reason for the denial.

17-12

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 108 / 123



11-12-15

10. Appeal

The SSTS owner or designer may appeal the Department’s decision to deny the permit in 
accordance with the County’s established policies and appeal procedures.

C. OPERATING PERMIT

1. SSTS Requiring an Operating Permit

a. An operating permit shall be required of all owners of new MSTS, Type IV, or any 
other system deemed by the Department to require operational oversight. 

b. An operating permit shall be required of all owners of existing MSTS, Type IV, or 
any other system deemed by the Department to require operational oversight upon the 
following:

1. Transfer of ownership.

2. Any replacement, modification or expansion requiring a zoning permit.

3. Following any SSTS enforcement action.

c. The SSTS owner shall be responsible for the operating permit.

2. Operating Permit Application Requirements 

a. Application for an operating permit shall be made as provided by the Department 
including:

1. SSTS owner name, mailing address, and telephone number. 

2. Property Identification Number.

3. Permit reference number and date of issuance.

4. Record drawings.

3. Department Response

If the submitted documents fulfill the requirements, the Department shall issue an 
operating permit. 

4. Operating Permit Terms and Conditions

The operating permit shall comply with Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7082.0600, Subp.2.B.

17-13

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 109 / 123



11-12-15

5. Operating Permit Expiration and Renewal

a. Operating permits shall be valid for three (3) years from date of Certificate of 
Compliance. The Department shall notify the holder of an operating permit at least 
ninety (90) calendar days prior to expiration.

b. An operating permit must be renewed thirty (30) days prior to its expiration.  If not 
renewed, the Department will issue a Notice of Noncompliance.

c. Application shall be made as provided by the Department.

6. Amendments to Existing Operating Permits

The Department may not amend an existing operating permit to reflect changes in this 
Section until the operating permit term has expired and is renewed, unless an amendment 
is necessary to eliminate an imminent threat to public health or safety.

7. Transfers

The operating permit may be transferred to the new landowner. 

8. Suspension or Revocation

a. The Department may suspend or revoke any operating permit issued under this 
Section for any false statements or misrepresentations of facts on which the operating 
permit was issued.

b. Notice of suspension or revocation and the reasons for revocation shall be conveyed 
in writing to the SSTS owner.

c. If suspended or revoked, the Department will issue a Notice of Noncompliance.

d. At the Department’s discretion, the operating permit may be reissued upon the SSTS 
owner taking appropriate corrective actions.  

9. Compliance Monitoring

 a. Performance monitoring of an SSTS shall be performed by a licensed service 
provider hired by the holder of the operating permit in accordance with the 
monitoring frequency and parameters stipulated in the permit.

b. A monitoring report shall be prepared and certified by a licensed service provider.  
The report shall be submitted to the Department on or before the compliance 
reporting date stipulated in the operating permit.  The report shall contain a 
description of all maintenance and servicing activities performed since the last 
compliance monitoring report as described below:

17-14

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 110 / 123



11-12-15

1. SSTS owner name, mailing address, and telephone number.

2. Property Identification Number.

3. Operating permit number.

4. Average daily flow since last compliance monitoring report.

5. Description of type of maintenance and date performed. 

6. If required, analytical laboratory used and results of analyses.

7. Problems noted with the system and actions proposed or taken to correct them.

8. Name, signature, and certification and license number of the licensed professional 
who performed the work.

D. ABANDONMENT CERTIFICATION

1. Purpose

The purpose of the abandonment certification is to ensure that a treatment system no 
longer in service is abandoned within a reasonable time following decommissioning and 
in a manner that protects public health, safety, and water quality.  It also terminates all 
permits associated with the system.

2. Abandonment Requirements

a. Whenever the use of an SSTS or any system component is discontinued as the result 
of a system repair, modification, replacement, or decommissioning following 
connection to a municipal or private sanitary sewer or condemnation or demolition of 
a  structure served by the system, further use of the system or any system component 
for any purpose under this Section, shall be prohibited.

b. Continued use of a treatment tank, where the tank is to become an integral part of a 
replacement system or a sanitary sewer system, requires a written statement by an 
appropriately certified and/or licensed practioner. 

c. An owner of an SSTS must retain a licensed installation business to abandon all 
components of the treatment system. Abandonment shall be completed in accordance 
with Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080.2500. 

d. A report of abandonment certified by the licensed installation business shall be 
submitted to the Department within fifteen (15) calendar days of completed system 
abandonment.  

17-15

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 111 / 123



11-12-15

3. Certificate of Abandonment

The Department shall keep on file a copy of the Certificate of Abandonment as submitted 
by a licensed installation business.

SUBDIVISION 6. MANAGEMENT PLANS

A. PURPOSE

The purpose of management plans is to describe how a particular SSTS is intended to be 
operated and maintained to sustain the performance required.  The plan is to be provided by the 
certified designer to the SSTS owner when the treatment system is designed.

B. MANAGEMENT PLAN REQUIREMENTS 

1. SSTS Requiring Management Plans

Management plans are required for all new or replacement SSTS.  The management plan 
shall be submitted to the Department with the permit for review and approval.  The 
Department shall be notified of any system modifications made during construction, and 
the management plan revised and resubmitted at the time of final construction 
certification.

2. Required Contents of a Management Plan

a. Management Plans shall contain all the information required by Minnesota Rules, 
Chapter 7082.0600, Subp.1.

b. Other requirements as determined by the Department.

3. Requirements for Systems not Operated under a Management Plan as described in   
Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7082.0100, Subp. 3.(L).

a. SSTS that are not operated under a management plan or operating permit must have 
their treatment tanks inspected and provide for the removal of solids accumulation at 
least once every three (3) years as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080.2450.

SUBDIVISION 7. COMPLIANCE INSPECTION PROGRAM

A. COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

1. SSTS compliance inspections must be performed:

a. To ensure compliance with applicable requirements.

17-16

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 112 / 123



11-12-15

b. Prior to issuance of any zoning permit. within Shoreland Zoning Districts.

c. Prior to issuance of a zoning permit for single family dwellings or any change in the 
principle structure in all non-shoreland Zoning districts.

c. For all new SSTS construction replacement.

d. At any time as required by this Section or when the Department deems appropriate, 
such as upon receipt of a complaint or other notice of a system malfunction.  

2. It shall constitute a compliance inspection when a party who is not the SSTS owner 
conducts an evaluation, investigation, inspection, recommendation, or other process used 
to prepare a disclosure statement.  This process shall be conducted in accordance with 
Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7082.0700 using the SSTS inspection report forms provided by 
the Agency.

B. DEPARTMENT RESPONSIBILITY

1. It is the responsibility of the Department, or its agent, to perform various SSTS 
compliance inspections on new SSTS, for replacement of an existing SSTS, or for any 
repair or replacement of components that will alter the original function of the system, 
change the location of the system, or otherwise change the original system’s design, 
layout, or function to assure that the requirements of this Section are met. 

2. The Department shall be given access to enter a property at any reasonable time to 
inspect the SSTS system.  As used in this paragraph, “property” does not include a 
residence or private structure. 

3. No person shall hinder or otherwise interfere with the Department’s employees in the 
performance of their duties and responsibilities pursuant to this Ordinance. Refusal to 
allow reasonable access to the property by the Department shall be deemed a separate and 
distinct offense.

C. NEW CONSTRUCTION OR REPLACEMENT

1. Compliance inspections must be performed on new or replacement SSTS to determine 
compliance with Minnesota Rules, Chapters 7080 or 7081.  All compliance inspections 
must be performed and signed by qualified employees. An SSTS found to be 
noncompliant with other applicable requirements must be repaired or replaced according 
to the Department’s requirements. 

2. Soil Verifications-Periodically Saturated Soils Dispute Procedures between a certified 
licensed business and the Department shall:

a. Meet on-site with designer;

17-17

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 113 / 123



11-12-15

b. If not resolved, meet on-site with another qualified employee from the Department 
along with the designer;

c. If not resolved, hire a Minnesota licensed professional soil scientist who is a certified 
SSTS designer or inspector at the landowner’s expense to make the final judgment.

3. It is the responsibility of the SSTS owner or the owner’s agent to notify the Department, 
one (1) calendar day prior to soil verification and/or inspection of the SSTS. 

4. The Department will conduct up to three (3) inspections during construction of the SSTS 
at such time to assure that the system has been constructed per submitted and approved 
design. 

a. If proper notice is received and the Department does not appear for an inspection 
within two (2) hours after time set, the permittee may complete the installation.

b. The permittee shall then file a signed record drawing including photographs of the 
system prior to covering with the Department within five (5) calendar days that the 
work was installed in accordance with the submitted design, permit conditions, and 
that it was free from defects.

5. Signed record drawings shall be submitted to the Department within five (5) calendar 
days. 

6. The Department shall issue a Certificate of Compliance for new SSTS construction or 
replacement, which shall be valid for five (5) years. The Department must have 
reasonable assurance that the system was built in accordance with the applicable 
requirements as specified in the design and permit. The Certificate of Compliance shall 
become invalid if the Department finds evidence of noncompliance.

7. The Certificate of Compliance must include a certified statement by a certified, licensed 
inspector or qualified employee who conducted the inspection that the SSTS is or is not 
in compliance with the Section requirements.  If the SSTS is determined not to be in 
compliance with the applicable requirements, a Notice of Noncompliance shall be issued 
to the SSTS owner, which includes a statement specifying those Section provisions with 
which the SSTS does not comply.

8. The Department shall issue the Certificate of Compliance or Notice of Noncompliance to 
the SSTS owner or the owner’s agent within fifteen (15) calendar days of receipt all 
necessary documentation from the  septic installer.

D. EXISTING SYSTEMS

1. Compliance inspections shall be required when any of the following conditions occur:

a. Prior to issuance of any zoning permit. within Shoreland Zoning Districts

17-18

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 114 / 123



11-12-15

b. Prior to issuance of a zoning permit requested for all single-family dwellings or 
change in the principal structure for all non-shoreland Zoning districts.

b. Upon receipt of a variance and/or conditional use permit application.

c. When a construction permit is required to repair, modify, or upgrade an existing 
system.

d. Any time there is a change in use of the property and/or expansion of the structure 
being served by an existing SSTS, which may impact the performance of the system. 

e. Prior to property sale or transfer. 

f. At any time as required by this Section or the Department deems appropriate such as 
upon receipt of a complaint or other notice of a system malfunction.

2. All property conveyances subject to this Section occurring during the period between 
November 1 and April 30, or when an SSTS compliance cannot be determined due to 
frozen soil conditions, shall require a compliance inspection by the following June 1 by a 
licensed inspection business.  

a. If the SSTS is determined not to be protective of groundwater, the landowner shall 
submit a certificate of compliance by the following September 30th.

b. If the SSTS is determined to be an imminent threat to public health or safety, the 
landowner shall submit a certificate of compliance by the following June 30th.

3. Compliance inspections of an existing SSTS shall be documented on the inspection report 
forms provided by the Agency. Requirements for inspection reports are described in 
Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7082.0700.  Requirements for inspection reports are described 
in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7082.0700, Subp. 4(B).

 
4. Periodically saturated soils dispute procedure between two (2) certified, licensed 

businesses as described in Minnesota Rules 7082.0700, Subp. 5.

5. SSTS that are determined to have operational or monitoring deficiencies must 
immediately be maintained, monitored, or otherwise managed according to the operating 
permit.

6.  In lieu of a compliance inspection, the landowner shall provide a signed and notarized 
Waiver to the Department acknowledging that without an inspection the septic system 
servicing the property is non-compliant. 

7. The Certificate of Compliance must include a certified statement by a qualified employee 
or licensed inspection business, indicating whether the SSTS is in compliance with the 

17-19

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 115 / 123



11-12-15

Section requirements.  If the SSTS is determined not to be in compliance with the 
applicable requirements, a Notice of Noncompliance must include a statement specifying 
those Section provisions with which the SSTS does not comply.  A permit application 
must be submitted to the Department if required. The Certificate of Compliance or Notice 
of Noncompliance must be submitted to the Department and to the SSTS owner or the 
owner’s agent from the licensed inspection business no later than fifteen (15) calendar 
days after the date the inspection was performed.

8. Certificates of Compliance for existing SSTS shall remain valid for three (3) years from 
the date of issue unless the Department finds evidence of noncompliance.

F. TRANSFER OF PROPERTIES 

1. Whenever a conveyance of land occurs upon which a structure is located that has an 
existing SSTS, a Compliance Inspection shall be provided by the seller to the buyer at or 
before the closing date, unless there is a valid Certificate of Compliance on file with the 
Department.

2. The compliance inspection need not be completed if the sale or transfer involves the 
following circumstances: 

a. The affected tract of land is without structures or contains no structures with 
plumbing fixtures.

b. The transfer does not require the filing of a Certificate of Real Estate Value, as 
described in Minnesota Statutes, Section 272.115, Subdivision 1. 

c. The sale or transfer completes a contract for deed or purchase agreement entered into 
prior to June 18,1996.  This subsection applies only to the original vendor and vendee 
on such a contract. 

d. Any structures that are connected exclusively to a municipal wastewater treatment 
system; any structures that are located within the jurisdiction of the County with an 
approved agreement requiring exclusive connection to a municipal wastewater 
treatment system; or, any structures that are connected exclusively to an approved 
wastewater treatment facility other than an individual sewage treatment system. 

3. In lieu of a compliance inspection, the landowner shall provide a signed and notarized 
Waiver to the Department acknowledging that without an inspection the septic system 
servicing the property is non-compliant. 

4. The responsibility of upgrading the non-complying SSTS shall be that of the landowner.

17-20

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 116 / 123



11-12-15

SUBDIVISION 8. ENFORCEMENT

A. VIOLATIONS 

1. Cause to Issue a Notice of Violation

Any person, firm, agent, or corporation who violates any of the provisions of this Section, 
or who fails, neglects, or refuses to comply with the provisions of this Section, including 
violations of conditions and safeguards, or who knowingly makes any material false 
statement or knowing omission in any document required to be submitted under the 
provisions hereof, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction thereof, shall be 
punishable as defined by Minnesota State Statutes.  Each day that a violation exists shall 
constitute a separate offense.

2. Notice of Violation

a. The Department shall serve, in person or by mail, a Notice of Violation (NOV) to any 
person determined to be violating provisions of this Section.  The NOV shall contain:

1. A statement documenting the findings of fact determined through observations, 
inspections, or investigations.

2. A list of specific violation(s) of this Section.

3. Specific requirements for correction or removal of the specified violation(s).

4. A mandatory time schedule for correction, removal and compliance with this 
Section.

 
3. Cease and Desist Orders

Cease and desist orders may be issued when the Department has probable cause that an 
activity regulated by this Section or any other Section of this Ordinance is being or has 
been conducted without a permit or in violation of a permit.  When work has been 
stopped by a cease and desist order, the work shall not resume until the reason for the 
work stoppage has been completely satisfied, any fees paid as deemed necessary by the 
Department, and the cease and desist order lifted.

B. PROSECUTION

In the event of a violation or threatened violation of any part of this Section, the County shall 
enforce the provisions of this Section as provided for and described in this Ordinance. 

17-21

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 117 / 123



11-12-15

C. NOTIFICATION OF VIOLATION

The Department shall notify the Agency of any inspection, installation, design, construction, 
alteration, or repair of an SSTS by a licensed/certified person or any septage removal by a 
licensed maintainer that is performed in violation of the provisions of this Section or Minnesota 
Rules, Chapters 7080 or 7081.

D. RECORD KEEPING 

The County shall maintain current record records as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 
7082.0300, Subp.4.   

E. FEES

From time to time, the County Board shall, by resolution, establish fees for activities undertaken 
by the Department pursuant to this Ordinance.  Fees shall be due and payable at a time and in a 
manner to be determined by the Department.

F. INTERPRETATION

In their interpretation and application, the provisions of this Section shall be held to be minimum 
requirements and shall be liberally construed in favor of the County and shall not be deemed a 
limitation or repeal of any other powers granted by Minnesota Statutes.

G. SEVERABILITY

If any subdivision, clause, provision, or portion of this Section is adjudged unconstitutional or 
invalid by a court of law, the remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected and shall remain 
in full force.

H. ABROGATION AND GREATER RESTRICTIONS

It is not intended by this Section to repeal, abrogate, or impair any other existing County 
Ordinance, easements, covenants, or deed restrictions.  However, where this Section imposes 
greater restrictions, the provisions of this Section shall prevail. All other Sections and/or 
Ordinances inconsistent with this Section, are hereby repealed to the extent of the inconsistency 
only.

17-22

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 118 / 123



SEPTIC UPGRADE LOAN PROGAM ADMINISTRATION PLAN

Project Description
The Le Sueur County Board has approved an Ordinance establishing a loan fund to assist 

property owners in replacing failing septic systems in Le Sueur County.  This ordinance permits Le 
Sueur County to administer loan funds and collect the repayment as a lien against the property in 
accordance with Minn. Stat. Chapter 115.57, as amended.

Le Sueur County has provided funding to make low interest loans available to the citizens of 
Le Sueur County to replace non-complying and/or failed septic systems.  The loan program does 
not include new construction systems.

Eligible Participants
Property must be residential property with an existing non-complying and/or failing septic 
system located within Le Sueur County. Applicant must be the property owner.

Income requirement - none.

Terms of the Loan
Amount eligible - Limited to not more than the total cost of designing and installing a 
conforming 
septic system to  $15,000 maximum.  Applicant may request less than the total cost.

Interest Rate – 3%. 4%

Term length - Loans up to $5,000 to be repaid within 5 years.  Over $5,000 may be repaid 
for up  to 10  years. 

Administrative fee- $150 $200.00. For Recording Fees, Processing Fees, and, Mortgage 
Registry Tax. 

Priority of Lien – In accordance with MS 115.57 subd. 6, “An amount loaned under the 
program

and, assessed against the property shall be a priority lien only against subsequent liens.”  

Loan Pre-approval
            Loan pre-approval by the Environmental Services Department is required.  To qualify for the
            loan, the following requirements must be confirmed:

           Taxes Current - No delinquent taxes may owe on the subject property.

           Location - The dwelling that the system serves must be located within Le Sueur County.

Loans will be made available on a first come, first serve basis.

Application: 
            Must be accompanied by a contractor's estimate. The administrative fee (does not include 

septic permit fee) must be paid at the time of application. The permit must be purchased and 
issued prior to construction of the replacement system.  No loans will be approved for any 
work on the system that has been done prior to loan approval.

Final loan approval
      Is subject to contractor's invoice and Certificate of Compliance of the septic system installed 

in
 accordance with Minn. Rules Chapter 7080 and 7081.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 119 / 123



Installation Requirements
Site evaluation, design, and installation of septic systems must be performed by a state 
licensed contractor, with the license applicable to the type of work being performed, of 
owner's choice. 

County septic permit, review, and approval of septic system design required prior to any 
installation activities.

Final site inspections by County Inspector required.

Repayment of Lien
Repayment - 1st payment due with the first half of the property taxes due the first 
January after construction has been completed.  Semi-annual payments with property 
tax payment thereafter. May be paid in full at any time with no prepayment penalty.  Full 
payment of lien must be made at time of sale or transfer of property.

Funding Source, Disbursement and Longevity
Initial Funding - 
Septic Upgrade Loan - $500,000 in calendar year 2007 $1,500,000.00 in calendar year 
2015 or 2016.  
To be allocated from Environmental Services Fund.

The County Board will do annual review of the funding allocation use and projected need.

Administrative Fee disposition -
Le Sueur County Environmental Services - 
$  46.00    Recording Fee
$104.00    Administrative cost 
$.0023      Mortgage Registry Tax, as amended

Program ends at the resolution of the County Board of Commissioners with any accrued interest 
to the general fund used to defray the cost of delinquencies or defaults and administrative costs 
related to the program.

Disbursement system -
1. Contractor and/or property owner submits final bill to Environmental Services.

            2. Contractor submits As-Built to Environmental Services Department.
            3.  Environmental Services Department completes Certificate of Compliance for the 
system.
            4. Environmental Services Department prepares lien documents, has applicant sign and
                forwards bill and lien documents to Auditors office as authorization to pay contractor.
            5. Environmental Services Office sends notice to property owner, a notice that states the
                following information:

         1.  The amount to be specially assessed against the property;
         2.  The right of the property owner to repay the entire assessment;
         3.  The public official to whom prepayment must be made;
         4.  The time within which prepayment must be made without the assessment of 
               interest.
         5.  The rate of interest to be accrued if the assessment is not prepaid within the 
               required time period; and
         6.  The period of the assessment.

Administrative Plan Amendment
          The Le Sueur County Board, when needed, may amend the Septic Upgrade Loan 
Program        Administrative Plan. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 120 / 123



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 22, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 9

10:30 a.m. 2016 German-Jefferson Financing Workshop

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 121 / 123



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 22, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 10

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 122 / 123



Future Meetings 2015

December 22, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*10:00 Zoning Ordinance Public Hearing
* 10:30 a.m. 2016 German-Jefferson Financing   
Workshop

December 24, 2015 Offices Close at Noon for Christmas

December 25, 2015 Offices Closed for Christmas

December 29, 2015 No Board Meeting

2016
January 5, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

January 12, 2016 No Board Meeting

January 14, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

January 19, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*CD #28 and #69 Public Hearing, 10:00 a.m. 

January 21, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

January 26, 2016 Board Meeting 9:00 a.m.

February 1, 2015 Board Meeting 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/22/2015 Page 123 / 123


